
The Manager of the Administrative Court                                                                                CO/6357/2012 

                                                                                                                                                          CO/3970/2012                                            

2 Park Street, 

Cardiff 

26th July 201 

Misfeasance and Refusal to Adjourn Application in order to Consolidate 

Related Cases by Legal Representation due to Applicant’s Failing Health 

 

Dear Sir, 

1. IS it because you are the 2nd Defendant in this case together with the 1st Defendant, The 

Secretary of State for Justice with the Crown Prosecution  being the interested party? 

2. You deny me public counter access or appeal process dating back to November 2008. Why? 

3. Your predecessor caused the quashing of my £50,000 judgment against Cardiff Prison as he 

had failed to serve the court papers on the HM Governor despite my payment. Why? 

4. Why then was Mr Justice Beatson, yesterday, not given copy of all my correspondence 

including 12th July 12 letters, re CPS withholding the draft Restraining Order,  for both  

Crown Court trials and re  consolidation with ‘state a case’, under legal representation? 

5. Why then was Mr Justice Beatson, yesterday, not given the transcripts, ordered and paid for, 

for this JR application, long before Mr Justice Sing’s 1st June 12 directions? 

6. The 19thJuly 12 Royal Courts of Justice letter (CO/6357/2012) sent to you clearly 

acknowledges I seek consolidation, as it is only common sense. 

7. My helpers in court, on Tuesday, indicate His Lordship never received that letter as he 

indicated he had been given no previous indication of the need to adjourn. 

8.  Also my GP 18thJuly 12 medical report, indicating I need a brain scan as soon as possible, 

was given to the court before proceedings but did His Lordship receive that either ? 

9. I have consulted my computer records for the time between 11th/ 113thJuly 12 when  I 

drafted letters including those to: 

IPCC, Royal Courts of Justice Admin and Criminal Courts, Cardiff Crown Court, Cardiff 

Magistrates Court, His Honour Judge Ticehurst of Bristol Crown Court and your proposed JR 

Application judge, Mr Justice Beatson in your very building. 

10. I apply for immediate stay in the progress of CO/6370/2012 until CPS disclosure of evidence.  

 

Maurice J Kirk BVSc 

 

Copies to:  Alun Cairns MP  

                   Secretary of State for Justice  



   

 


